



180 Cassia Way, Suite 502
Henderson, NV 89014
Tel. (702) 719-2020 Fax: (702) 719-2024

January 11, 2008

City of Las Vegas Planning Commission c/o
Planning and Development Department
Development Services Center
731 South 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**Re: GPA-26004, ZON-26006 and SDR-26008 Tenaya Azure, LLC
APN's 125-27-610-001 through 010 and 024**

Dear Commissioners,

As the applicant, we request abeyance of the above referenced project to the February 14, 2008 Planning Commission Meeting date. We are in the process of preparing a variance for the front setback and will submit all appropriate documentation for your review and consideration.

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Michael Andersen", followed by a horizontal line.

Michael Andersen AIA
Architect

cc: Mr. Michael Howe, Planner II
Mr. Farus Farmanali
Mr. Fred Waid

RECEIVED
JAN 11 2008